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Bepublic of the Philippines

Bepartment of Eyucation

REGION I
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE OF DAGUPAN CITY

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

Division Memorandum
No. 40 s, 2022

To:

Asst. Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors

Education Program Supervisors

Public Schools District Supervisors
School Heads Elementary & Secondary
School Property Custodians

All Others Concerned

From: OFFICE OF THE SCHOOLS DIVISION SUPERINTENDENT

Subject: ONLINE ORIENTATION ON PROGRESS MONITORING REPORT FOR SY

Date:

2021-2022 ON LEARNING RESOURCES ON THE IMPLEMENTATION OF
BASIC EDUCATION LEARNING CONTINUITY PLAN (BE-LCP)

February 10, 2022

In line with the implementation of the Progress Monitoring Report for SY 2021-2022
on Learning Resources for the Basic Education-Learning Continuity Plan (BE-LCP),
the SDO Dagupan City will conduct an online orientation via Google Meet on February
14, 2022 from 9:00-12:00 PM.

The activity aims to:
a) Orient the participants on the guidelines, features/parts, and concerns related
to the actualization of and submission of the Progress Monitoring Report on
Learning Resources for SY 2021-2022 on the implementation of BE-LCP,

and
b) Ensure the proper accomplishment of the said monitoring report form.
The participants in this activity are the School Heads and School Property Custodians.
The link for the activity is https://tinyurl.com/PMRLearningResources

For information, guidance and compliance of all concerned.

a C. FLWZ, CESO VI
ools Division Superintendent

Address: Burgos St. Poblacion Oeste, Dagupan City, Philippines
Telephone No: (075) 615-26-45
Email: dagupan.city@deped.gov.ph



